## Minutes University Committee on Courses and Curricula October 16, 2003

PRESENT: Keith Belli, Amy Adkerson, Kevin Armstrong, Michael Berk, David Bridges, Russell Carr, Tim Chamblee, Joseph Chromiak, Carlen Henington, Delores Hudson, James Jones, Mark Lehman, Rebecca Long, Sharon Nobles, Tommy Parker, Rudy Rogers, and Robert Wolverton

EXCUSED: Michael Brown, Joel Bumgardner, Julie Fulgham, Molly Nicodemus, and Zachary Parisa

UNEXCUSED: Corey Carter, Brian Harvard, Rebecca Long, June Schmidt

REPRESENTED BY PROXY: Beth Miller for Human Sciences

GUEST: Linda Morse, Education and Ben Abadie, Education

Belli called the meeting to order at 2:00 in Lloyd-Ricks Annex, north end. Belli announced that he is serving as the Associate Dean, College of Forest Resources and that he would be stepping down from Chair, UCCC at the end of the term in June 2004. He asked the members to starting thinking about someone to serve as Chair and reminded the committee that the Chair is elected in January of each year.

Bridges moved, seconded by K. Rogers, to approve the minutes of the September 18, 2003 meeting. The motion passed unanimously.

Belli introduced two guests, Linda Morse and Ben Abadie, for the College of Education. Morse and Abadie had been invited to the meeting to answer questions regarding proposals from their department.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the deletion of PE 1783 Introduction to Athletic Training, PE 3283 Athletic Training Practicum I, PE 3293 Athletic Training Practicum II, PE 4783 Athletic Training II, PE 4793 Athletic Training Practicum III, and PE 4893 Athletic Training Practicum IV, the addition of PE 4410 Clinical Exercise Physiology Internship, the modification of PE 2613 Exercise Electrocardiography, PE 3273 Athletic Training I, PE 3303 Physiology of Exercise, PE 3643 Applied Anatomy, and PE 4233 Biomechanics, and the modification of the Bachelor of Science degree, Physical Education, Clinical Exercise Physiology Concentration. After brief discussion, the motion passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Chamblee, to remove the addition of EPY 3513 Writing in Behavioral Science, the Core Course addition of EPY 3513 Writing in Behavioral Science and the modification to the Bachelor of Science degree, Educational Psychology from the table. The motion passed unanimously. After discussion, the original motion to approve the proposals passed unanimously.

UCCC October 16, 2003 Minutes Page 2 of 2

Chamblee moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the deletion of APM 4013 APM Internship and the modification of APM 4021 APM Senior Seminar. The motion passed unanimoulsy.

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to remove BCH 4805/6805 Biochemical Methods from the table. The motion passed unanimously. The original motion by Bridges, seconded by Wolverton, to approve BCH 4805/6805 was amended to included the modification of GNS 4805/6805 Biochemical in the original approval motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Chamblee, to approve the modification of PSS 8103 Pasture Development. The motion passed unanimously.

Armstrong moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the addition of PSY 9000 Dissertation Research and Dissertation. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Chamblee to approve the modification of MGT 8122 Strategy field Study. The motion passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by R. Rogers, to approve the modification of MKT 4213 Internet Marketing, The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Chamblee, to approve the addition of MKT 8132 Business Research methods. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded, by R. Rogers, to approve the addition of ASE 4163/6163 Introduction to Flight Test Engineering. The motion passed unanimously.

Armstrong moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the modification to the Ph.D. degree in Applied Cognitive Science. The motion passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the use of FO 4113 Forest Resource Economics as a core course in the Social/Behavioral Science category. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to remove the Bachelor of Science program in Agriculture Engineering Technology & Business, Land Surveying Option from the table. The motion passed unanimously. Belli stated the question regarding the Land Surveying Option in the University Curriculum Rules had been cleared up. The original motion to approve the proposal passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Henington, to adjourn at 3:10 p.m.